Decisions of the Adults and Safeguarding Committee

26 January 2015

Members Present:-

Councillor Sachin Rajput (Chairman)
Councillor Tom Davey (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Barry Rawlings
Councillor Philip Cohen
Councillor Pauline Coakley Webb
Councillor Helena Hart

Councillor David Longstaff Councillor Reema Patel Councillor Reuben Thompstone

1. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of 20 November 2014 are agreed as a correct record.

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS

There were none.

3. DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON-PECUINARY INTERESTS

None.

4. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)

There were none.

5. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)

There were none.

6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)

None were received.

7. CORPORATE GRANTS PROGRAMME, 2014/15 - GRANT APPLICATIONS

The Adults and Health Commissioning Director Dawn Wakeling introduced the report which included special conditions contained in the assessments of grant applications by three not-for-profit organisations.

The Committee noted that the applicants will be formally notified of the decisions taken.

The Chairman of the Adults and Safeguarding Committee MOVED to the vote on the Recommendations as set out in the report.

The votes were recorded as follows:

In Favour	9
Against	0
Abstentions	0

RESOLVED that:

- 1. That a one-year start-up grant of £7,500 be awarded to Barnet Seniors' Assembly, subject to the council's Standard Conditions of Grant Aid and the special conditions shown in the grant assessment enclosed.
- 2. That, for the reasons set out in the relevant assessment, the application for a grant by Barnet Association of Tamil Elders is not supported.
- 3. That a one-year start-up grant of £6,480 be awarded to SAAM Theatre Company, subject to the council's Standard Conditions of Grant Aid and the special conditions shown in the grant assessment enclosed.

8. THE IMPLICATIONS OF THE COMMISSIONING PLAN AND THE CARE ACT 2014 FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE IN BARNET

The Chairman of the Adults and Safeguarding Committee introduced the report and noted the overall vision of the Commissioning plan as set out under paragraph 2.1 of the report.

The Adults and Health Commissioning Director Dawn Wakeling, informed the Committee of the need to reduce the demand for adult social care through enabling people to live healthier, full and active lives alongside the development of innovative ways to meet demand growth and financial pressures.

It was noted that the Commissioning Plan approach is consistent with the themes identified within the Health and Well-Being Strategy, in particular, 'Care where Needed' which identifies plans for developing increased independence for older people.

The Committee further noted that the development of a Strategic Outline Case for a new Target Operating Model for Adults Social Care which will be presented to the Committee in autumn 2015.

The Chairman of the Committee MOVED to the vote on the Recommendations as set out in the report.

Votes were recorded as follows:

In Favour	5
Against	0
Abstentions	4

RESOLVED that:

- 1. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee agree the strategic case for change in the report.
- 2. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee agree the service development principles set out in this report in section 4.
- 3. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee agree the approach to initiating the alternative delivery project.

9. IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CARE ACT 2014 - ADULT SOCIAL CARE DEFERRED PAYMENTS POLICY

The Chairman welcomed Gary Johnson, Customer Finance Manager to the meeting.

Mathew Kendall, the Adults and Communities Director introduced the report which set out the Council's policy for a new universal deferred payments scheme to take effect from the 1st of April 2015.

The Adults and Communities Director informed the Committee that by virtue of the Care Act 2014 all councils in England will be required to offer a deferred payment scheme to people who are assessed as needing residential/ nursing care and their main home has been taken into account when financially assessing a contribution.

Councillor Reuben Thompstone referred to paragraph 1.2 of the report (p.25) and noted that for clarity a comma should be inserted following the wording 'a spouse or partner' to read:

For some people who are assessed as needing care and move into residential/nursing care and own their home there is an automatic disregard of the value of the property where, for example, it is occupied by a spouse or partner, or a close relative who has a disability. This will continue under universal deferred payments.

Mr Johnson briefed the Committee about the interest and administrative charges and noted that the interest rate charged by the Council from 1 April 2015 will be reviewed on a quarterly basis to reflect any change in the Council's borrowing requirements and interest rates.

The Committee requested that Officers provide Members with a summary on Universal Deferred Payments Scheme in relation to The Care Act 2014 illustrating the discretionary and non-discretionary elements of the scheme.

The Chairman MOVED to the vote on the Recommendations as set out in the report.

Votes were recorded as follows:

In Favour	9
Against	0
Abstentions	0

RESOLVED that:

- 1. That the Adults and Safeguarding Committee approve the adoption of a new universal deferred payments scheme as set out in this report with effect from 1 April 2015. This scheme will meet statutory guidance and the legislative requirements of the Care Act 2014.
- 2. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee approve the recommendations on the amounts that can be deferred. The recommendations as set out in paragraphs 2.4 to 2.5 of this report:
- 2 (a) That approval is given that under Barnet Council's universal deferred payments scheme the amounts that can be deferred will generally be the actual rate the person pays the residential/nursing care provider.
- 2(b) That approval is given that the rate to be deferred will be regularly reviewed under the guidance and procedures.
- 3. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee approve the recommendations on interest and administrative charges for deferred payments. The recommendations as set out in paragraphs 2.9 to 2.11 of this report:
- 3 (a) That approval is given that the interest rate is set at the rate it costs the Council and/or at the rate as set by the Department of Health, whichever is the lower amount.
- 3 (b) That approval is given that the actual costs incurred in arranging and maintaining the deferred payment will be charged.
- 3 (c) That approval is given that the administrative, legal and interest charges will be rolled up into the overall deferred payment agreement should the person decide they want to defer these costs.
- 4. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee approve the recommendations on offering deferred payments to people receiving non-residential care services, in addition to residential care. The recommendations as set out in paragraphs 2.14 to 2.15 of this report:
- 4 (a) That approval is given that options around offering deferred payments to people receiving community based care services will be explored and should further amendments to the scheme be required a report will come back to the Adults and Safeguarding Committee on this issue.
- 4 (b) That approval is given that on a 'case by case' basis that the Barnet scheme allows deferred payments for people in supported living.
- 5. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee approve the recommendation on the treatment of rental income from properties. The recommendation as set out in paragraph 2.21 of this report:
- 5 (a) That approval is given that the option of a disregard on rental income is reviewed after consulting other local authorities to establish best practice and further work with Barnet Homes and other housing providers to establish the viability of a rental income disregard scheme. If a rental income disregard is viable, that this is included within the deferred payments guidance and

procedures.

- 6. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee approve the recommendation on the types of security that can be accepted when offering deferred payment. The recommendation as set out in paragraph 2.23 of this report:
- 6(a) That approval is given that the requirement to have discretion to accept other forms of security will be incorporated within the finalised universal deferred payments guidance and procedures.
- 7. The Adults and Safeguarding Committee give approval to the recommendation that authority to finalise and agree a universal deferred payments guidance and procedure is delegated to the Director for Adults and Communities in consultation with the Chairman of the Adults and Safeguarding Committee. The recommendation as set out in paragraph 2.28 of this report.
- 8. That the Adult and Safeguarding Committee give rigorous consideration to the equalities analysis and the consultation outcomes in the appendices to this report (Appendices 1 and 2).

10. COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee noted the Forward Work Programme as set out in Appendix A of the report. When considering the Forward Work Programme, Officers commented that it might be advisable to group forthcoming items on The Care Act 2014.

RESOLVED that:

1. The Committee note the 2014/15 work programme.

11. ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

There were none.

The meeting finished at 8.15pm.